Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

November 19, 2012

Re: 12ITB81746K-REV-JAJ
Construction Services for the Department of Water Resources

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Invitation to Bid.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Invitation to Bid referenced
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,
James A. Jones

James A. Jones

Assistant Purchasing Agent

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in omg;ck

Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute AccatomTion

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 - Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 612-5800



12I1TB81746K-REV-JAJ
Construction Services for the
Department of Water Resources
Addendum No. 3

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB
documents as noted below:

Volume | - Bidding Information

1. There is no Form H. Form G is the Georgia Security and Immigration Contractor
Affidavit and Agreement. Form F is the Georgia Security and Immigration
Subcontractor Affidavit.

Volume Il = Project Specifications

1. In Section 016000- Product Requirements, Page 016000-4: Add the following as
section 2.1.B.6 “For products specified only by a referenced standard, the Contractor
may select any product by any manufacturer which meets the requirements of the
Specifications, subject to approval by the Architect or Engineer and in accordance
with Section 013300”.

2. Refer to Section 012500 of Volume Il for material substitution procedures.

Volume lll = Project Specifications

1. Part 2 — Maxwell Road Improvements: Reissued Sheet CP — 02 dated 10-17-12 See
Attachment 1.

Volume IV = Supplemental Bid Documents

1. Fueling Station Addition: Reissued Drawing Set “Issued for Permit” dated 08-08-
12. See Attachment 2.

Miscellaneous

See Attachment 3.



Questions and Responses

1.

Question: Reference Drawing Detail 5/ M401 Underground Fuel Tanks — What is
the minimum cover required over the top of the fuel tanks? Note 2 says to refer to
the pipe containment sump cover requirements, but minimum cover requirements
are defined.

Answer: The minimum cover from the top of the tanks to the top of the pavement is
3’-0".

Question: Pre-engineered buildings always include dead weight of the building and
roofing. Do we use 10 PSF collateral load or 5 PSF collateral load?
Answer: Refer to note A.6.a on sheet S-001

Question: Warehouse 2- Can we add additional columns or longer bays as
required?

Answer: Bids should be based on the design as shown and indicated. Alternate
structural design/layout may be considered after bid award in accordance with the
contract documents.

Question: Specifications 15990 1.01E refers to phases. How many phases will
there be for the project? If more than one’ please provide a breakdown of what
buildings are included in which phase?

Answer: There are two phases in this project. Refer to Drawing C- 005 for general
phasing notes.

Question: On drawings M-114 detail 2; the detail indicates that all HVAC work in the
greenhouse building will be done by the manufacturer of the buildings. Are there any
test and balance requirements for these buildings? If so, will MEP design documents
be provided?

Answer: The greenhouse buildings have been deleted from the scope of work.
Refer to Section 00300 of Volume | and Sheet C-100, Exhibit B Volume IV.

Question: My company is interested in quoting brick and stone for the project. As
written specifications call for a modular size face brick conforming to ASTM C216,
SW. There are no approved manufacturers, colors. Texture, etc. | checked in
Division | of the specs....there is not an allowance so | really don’t know what to
quote for brick. Usually an allowance of $400.00 per thousand brick would work or
select a basis of design and approve other manufacturers of equal products. Also,
I'd like to get an alternate local manufacturer approved fro the cast stone. How
should | proceed?

Answer: Refer to section 090150, Item 2.2.B.2 of Volume Il for information
regarding manufacturer, colors, etc. There is no need to provide an allowance for the
brick. Refer to Section012500 of Volume Il for material substitution procedures.

. Question: The door schedule calls for some hollow metal frames to be Type 8.

There is no type 8 shown on the frame elevation on page A-601. Please advise.



Answer: On drawing A-602 — First floor door schedule at doors 192L, 199H, 1991,
1001A, 1001B and 1006 Frame Type Designation “8” to read “2”. On drawing A-604
— Maintenance Building Door Schedule at doors 101, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 109A,
109D, 112C and 112D Frame Type Designation “8” to be revised to read “2”. On
Drawing A-604 — Greenhouse Administration Office Door Schedule at doors 301A
and 301B Frame Type Designation “8” to be revised to read “2”.

. Question: Request for review of grass paver system.
Answer: Grass paver system is not required for this project and cannot be reviewed
at this time.

. Question: Drawings A-103A, A-108A, P-102A, P-103A, P-104A, M-103A, E-102A
and E-607A are labeled “ALTERNATE?”, there is nothing on the Bid Form for the
scope of these drawings. Per the Volume IV “Supplemental Bid Documents” under
Section Volume Ill “Construction Documents” item number 16 notes to delete all
references to “Alternate Bid”. Please confirm all references to “Alternate” and
“Alternate Bid” can be removed from the bid set.

Answer: Confirm. Sheets identifying “Alternate” are deleted from the set. Those
sheets are A-103A, A-108A, P-102A, P-103A, M-103A, E-102A, and E-607A.

10.Question: Drawing A-102, Admin, 1® Floor, indicates a total one (1) Fire

Extinguisher (FE) and 5 Fire Extinguisher Cabinets (FEC). Drawing G-005, Life
Safety, indicates for the same area a total of 1 (FE) and 10 (FEC). Please clarify.
Answer: Sheet A-102 correctly shows the number of Fire Extinguishers and Fire
Extinguisher Cabinets. Please note corrections on Sheet G-005 accordingly to
match Sheet A-102.

11.Question: Drawing A-103, Admin, 2™ Floor, indicates a total of 2 (FE) and 5 (FEC).

Drawing G-006, Life Safety indicates for the same area a total of 2 (FE) and 4
(FEC). Please clarify.

Answer: Sheet A-103 correctly shows the number of Fire Extinguishers and Fire
extinguisher Cabinets. Please note corrections on Sheet G-006 accordingly to match
Sheet A-104.

12.Question: Drawing A-103A, Admin, 2" Floor- Alternate, indicates a total of 2 (FE)

and 3 (FEC). There is no Life Safety drawing for the Alternate for the 2™ floor,
please verify quantity.
Answer: See answer to Question 1 above.

13.Question: Drawing A-104, Warehouse Sectionl, indicates a total of 13 (FE) and 2

(FEC). Drawing G-005, Life Safety, indicates a total of 16 (FE) and 1 (FEC). Please
clarify.



Answer: Sheet A-104 correctly shows the number of Fire Extinguishers and Fire
Extinguisher Cabinets. Please note corrections on Sheet G-006 accordingly to
match Sheet A-104.

14.Question: Drawing A-105, Warehouse Section 2, indicates a total of O for (FE) and
(FEC). Drawing G-005, Life Safety, indicates a total of 1 (FE) and 0 (FEC). Please
clarify.
Answer: Provide a total of 2 Fire Extinguishers. Please note corrections on Sheet G-
005 and Sheet A-105 accordingly.

15.Question: Drawing A-111, Maintenance BIdg., indicates no (FE) and (FEC).
Drawing G-007, Life Safety, indicates 8 (FE) and 0 (FEC). Please clarify.
Answer: Sheet G-007 correctly shows the number of Fire Extinguishers. Please
note corrections on Sheet A-111 accordingly to match Sheet G-007.

16.Question: Drawing A-110, A-112, and A-115, list Ceiling Types at the top of the
sheet, C as “2x2 Suspended Acoustical Tile System Type 3”. Specification section
095113 does not specify an ACT-3. Please verify that “C”-Type 3 (ACT-3) is not
used.
Answer: Sheet A-108 in Room 201 “Executive Board Room” shows a Type C ceiling
at 10’-6”. Please note corrections on Sheet A-108 to show the ceiling in Room 201
“Executive Board Room” as Type B ceiling at 10’-6”. Specifications are correct; there
is not a Type C ceiling.

17.Question: Drawing A-104 indicates “10’-0” Black Vinyl Coated Chain Link Fence,
See Detail 9/C-501”. Drawing C-501 has no detail 9 or any fence details. Please
provide details for installation inside the buildings.
Answer: Please see attached Sheet A-507. Please note corrections on Sheet G-001
to add new Sheet A-507.

18.Question: Drawing A-111 indicates “Full Height Chain—Link Fence” at Room 102
Balancing & Parts Room. Drawing A-308/2 indicates the fence to be approximately
8’-0” in height. Please verify.

Answer: Sheet A-308 correctly shows Chain-Link Fence 8 foot tall. Please note
corrections on Sheet A-111 accordingly.

19.Question: Drawing A-104 indicates that the chain link fence along Column Line 18
ends at Column C.9/18. No fencing is indicated between column and wall of Corridor
K.
Answer: Chain-Link fence continues from column C.9-18 west to CMU wall of
Corridor K.



20.Question: Drawing A-602 “First Floor Door Schedule Door 192E” indicates HM
frame and door but “Remarks” state “CHAINLINK GATES”, please clarify.
Answer: Sheet A-602, Door 192E - Delete the words “Chain-link Fence” in the
remarks column. Under the Door Material column, change HM to GHM and under
the Frame Material column, change HM to GHM.

21.Question: Drawing A-104 and door schedule indicate Door 1921 to be Chain-link
Gates. Please provide size.
Answer: Sheet A-104 and Sheet A-602 indicate that door 192l is a chain-link gate;
the pair of gate is 8 foot wide by 10 foot tall.

22.Question: Drawing A-111 does not indicate bollards at the interior of the building at
the OH Doors. Drawing A-308/1 and A-309/1 appears to have bollards at these
locations, please confirm.
Answer: Sheet A-308 is correct; there are two interior bollards at each Overhead
Door, 109B, 109C, 110A, 110B, 111A, 111B, 112A, and 112D. Please note
corrections on Sheet A-111 accordingly to show these interior bollards.

23.Question: Drawing A-401, Detail 3, Plan indicates that vending machine located
next to range (RG-1) is NIC. Elevation 5 on Drawing A-407 indicates that the unit is
a refrigerator/freezer (RF-1). Please clarify.
Answer: Drawing A-401, Detail 3 is correct. Please note corrections on Sheet A-
407, Detail 5/A407 accordingly to match plan detail 3/A401.

24.Question: Drawing A-402, Detail 2 “Pantry 105", there is no elevation of the North
wall. Please provide.
Answer: Please see attached Field Sketch marked, FS-A407-1.

25.Question: Specification 113100 Residential Appliances list “lcemaker IC-2”, the
plans do not indicate this unit. Please clarify if this unit is omitted.
Answer: Sheet A-104 shows Ice Machine (IC-2) in Room 196 “ICE”. Revise Sheet
A-105 at Room 196 note reading “Ice Mach. (NIC)” to read “Ice Machine (IC-2)”.

26.Question: The following rooms Drawing A-104, Toilet Room 1006, Drawing A-412,
Jan Closet 104 and Drawing A-402, Pantry 105 do not indicate any toilet
accessories. Is this correct?

Answer: Toilet Accessories at Toilet 1006 to be as follows: Provide GB1, GB2, MG,
PTD and TTD3. See Accessories Schedule on Sheet A-404.

27.Question: Drawing A-401, Detail 2, Janitor Closet 144, north wall seems to indicate
a toilet accessory FSS, the schedule on Drawing A-404 does not list this item.
Please clarify.



Answer: Sheet A-401 Detail 2/A401 in Room 144 “Janitor Closet” — Delete the note
“FSS”.

28.Question: Drawing A-607, schedule “Miscellaneous” — Corner Guard to be C/S
Acrovyn. Please provide model number, size(s) and length.
Answer: Model Number is SSM-20N, partial height, 48” above base.

29.Question: Drawings A-605, A-606, and A-607 list under “Finish Abbreviations” WG
WALL GUARD. Please indicate where this finish will be and a specification for it.
Answer: Sheets A605, A-606, and A-607 in the Finish Abbreviations, delete the
word, “WG WALL GUARDS.”

30.Question: Drawings A-601 and A-607 make reference to “ALL exterior windows to
receive horizontal aluminum blinds unless noted otherwise.” Window types W1, W2,
W3, W7, W8, and W12 have radius head sections. Please clarify and provide details
showing how the units are to be fabricated and installed.
Answer: Sheet A-601 and A-607 add the following note, “At all windows with radius
head sections, window blinds to start at the radius of the window. There are no
blinds on the radius portion of the window.”

31.Question: Specification 101423 “Panel Signage,” Par. 1.2.E.3 calls to F&l minimum
of 20 interior and exterior way-finding signs. Par. 3.2.3 calls to provide 2 Directional
Signs, Type CC@ in the Administration and Warehouse Building. Please clarify if the
20 way-finding signs are Type CC2 in addition to the specified.
Answer: The 20 way-finding signs are to be Type CC2.

32.Question: Drawings 1-111 and 1-112 identify sign Type BB5. Specification Section
101423 does not include this sign type in Par. 2.3 or Par. 3.2. Please clarify and
provide quantity.
Answer: On Sheet I-111, delete Sign Type BB5.

33.Question: Please verify the intent of specification section 101423, Par. 3.2.1 is to
install a Type BB@ sign “At all interior doors in the Administration and Warehouse
Building, Maintenance Building, and Greenhouse Office Building...”
Answer: Specification 101423 Paragraph 3.2 Sign Schedule is correct.

34.Question: Specification 101423, Par. 2.3.B.1.d, indicates sign Type DD1. Please
provide quantity and detail as no details are shown on drawings I-111 and 1-112.
Answer: In Specification 101423 Paragraph 2.3.B.1.d, delete “No Smoking Sign:
Type DD1.”

35.Question: Drawing 1-112, please provide quantities of Type “Haz-1,” “Haz-2” and
AAZ2 signs.



Answer: On Sheet I-112, delete Sign Types “HAZ 17, and “HAZ 2.” In Specification
101300, add Paragraph 3.5 “Sign Schedule”’, add the following: 1. In the
Administration Building provide and install one (1) Sign Type AA2 as directed by the
Owner’s Representative.

36.Question: Drawing A-404 contains the ACCESSORIES SCHEDULE which does not
match specification section 102800. Specifications Par 2.3.F calls for Soap Dish(SD)
located at all showers and drawings call for Manual Soap Dispenser(SD);
Specification Par 2.4.B calls for Utility Shelf(US) with mop and broom holders and
Par 2.4.C Mop and Broom Holder (MBH) drawings call for Mop/Broom holder with
shelf (MS). Please clarify.
Answer: Replace Specifications Section 102800 Toilet, Bath and Laundry
Accessories with the revised Specifications Section 102800, herewith attached.
Sheets A-403 and A-404 are reissued and herewith attached.

37.Question: Drawing C-508, Detail 80, please provide Section A-A.
Answer: The concrete island has been omitted, therefore section A-A is not
required. Provide striping of the area as shown.

38.Question: Drawing S-107, “Foundation Plan” calls for the s-0-g between column
lines D & E “SEE CIVIL DWGS FOR PAVEMENT SLAB.” Drawing C-403 does not
indicate any details for this slab. Please advise.
Answer: This area to be heavy duty concrete pavement per Section 14/C501. The
pavement has a trench drain per Section 123/C512. See attached field sketches FS-
C101-1 and FS-C403-1 for additional details.

39.Question: Specification Section 00100, Par. B, last paragraph after the word
“Additionally,” please provide the remainder of the paragraph.
Answer: The remainder of the paragraph which states, “THE BIDDER IS ALSO
REQUIRED TO WRITE THEIR GEORGIA LICENSE NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE
OF THE SEALED BID ENVELOPE” is provided in the bid document.

40.Question: Specification Section 101100 “Visual Display Surface,” specifies Marker
board and Tack board but the drawings do not indicate either of the products. Please
provide quantity and size of each product.
Answer: On Sheet A-607, add the following note: “Provide and install six (6) 4 x 6
foot Marker boards and three (3) 2 x 3 foot Tack boards as directed by the Owner’s
Representative.

41.Question: Drawings I-111, Detail 5, indicates Sign Type AA2, which appears to be
Directories per Specification Section 101300. Drawing 1-112, Detail 5 indicates the
unit to have sliding glass panels, the specifications calls for hinged doors. Please
verify which is required and the quantity of Directories.



Answer: See answer to Question 35 above.

42.Question: Table of Contents lists Specification section 071353 “Self-Adhering Sheet
Waterproofing”, this section is not included in Vol. || documents.
Answer: See Specifications Section 071353 — Self-Adhering Sheet Waterproofing
herewith attached. Please note corrections in Table of Contents accordingly.

43.Question: Drawing A-402, Restrooms 273 and 276 — Women Restroom 273
indicates a urinal, no toilet and compartment and Men restrooms 276 indicate a toilet
and compartment and no urinal. Please clarify.

Answer: Sheet A-103 correctly labels Women’s Restroom 273 and Men’s Restroom
276. Please note corrections on Sheet A-402 by relocating Room tags to match
Sheet A-103.

44.Question: Drawings A-104 and A-105 — Toilet 1006 does not indicate any toilet
accessories. Please advise.
Answer: See answer to Question 26 above.

45.Question: Please refer to A-304 detail 2 and advise if an expansion joint between
S.0.G. and wall is required.
Answer: See Structural Sheet S-101 for joint condition at Slab on Grade at column
line 15.

46.Question: Volume IV “Supplemental Bid Documents” under section Volume Il
“Construction Drawings” number 3 calls for the racks and metal shelves to be part of
the base bid. Please provide a specification.

Answer: Racks and shelves are part of the Owner-Directed Allowance.
Specifications will be provided during the selection process.

47.Question: Volume IV “Supplemental Bid Documents” under section Volume Il
“Construction Drawings” number 4 calls for the ice machine in room 196 to be IC-1.
Drawing A-104 calls for this ice machine to be an IC-2. Please advise which type is
to be used.

Answer: Provide Type IC-2 Ice Machine.

48.Question: Volume IV “Supplemental Bid Documents” under section Volume Il
“Construction Drawings” number 14 calls for 16 cubicles to be part of base bid.
Please provide a specification.

Answer: See attached Field Sketch for typical workstation/cubicle. Dimensions may
vary depending on its location. Product shall be manufactured by Haworth, Inc. or
approved equal.



49.Question: Regarding the ornamental fence, drawings show 4-rails on the panels
and 3-rails for the gates. Please confirm. Also, please advise if 8 fence has slats
and clarify if it has top rail or tension wire.
Answer: Comply with requirements of Specifications 323119.13 — Ornamental
Fences and Gates. Sheet C-504 shows one manufacturer's product. The exterior
fence around the property limits does not include slats.

50.Question: On drawing A-404, Elevation 6, wall tile is not shown. Is this the
designer’s intent? If not which specific wall tile should be included for this work?
Answer: On Sheet A-605 in the Finish Schedule, add the following: At Room 139A
Women’s Toilet Room: Floor PORC -4; Base PORC B-2; North Wall Material PORC-
5,6/EPXY-1; South Wall Material PORC-5,6/EPXY-1; East Wall Material PORC-
5,6/EPXY-1; West Wall Material PORC-5,6/EPXY-1; Ceiling Material GYP, Finish
PT-6; Remarks, Refer to Sheet A-404 for Elev/A-401 for enlarged plan.

51.Question: Overhead Door contractor to verify the dimensions of all these doors:

a. #192B — 8x10’ on Door Schedule, M.O. dimensioned 12’-4” wide on A-105
and scales 12'x12’ on Sheet A-301.

b. #192D - 6'x12’ on Door Schedule, scales about 6'x3’-6” on Sheet A-301.

c. #197D-G-12'x12’-8”" on Door Schedule, M.O. dimensioned at 8’-4” on Sheet
A-105.

d. #199A,B — 12'x12’ on Door Schedule, M.O. dimensioned 12’-8” on Sheet A-
105.

Please advise.

Answer: See reissued Sheets A-602 and A-604 attached herewith.

52.Question: Is there a Counter Shutter on the Counter in Kitchenette Space 204 into
Executive Board Room Space 201? If so, is it a Fire Shutter (Track reference in
Detail 7/Sheet A-411)? Any specs?
Answer: Delete Coiling Fire Shutter as shown on detail 7/A411. See Elevation
8/A407 for Manual Bi-Fold shutters.

53.Question: Are Doors #192B and #197D-G considered interior or exterior door?
Answer: Doors 192B and 197D-G are considered exterior doors.

54.Question: Are all exterior doors, with the possible exception of #192D, to have a
vision panels (shown on Elevations but not in the Specs?
Answer: Doors are to have vision panels as shown on the elevations. Vision panels
are to be manufacturer’s standard.

55.Question: Are all of the doors, including #192D and the Counter Shutter mentioned
above, to be motor-operated?



Answer: See Electrical Drawings for motorized doors and reissued Sheet A-602,
herewith attached.

56.Question: Drawing C-301 detail 2 shows 8” corrugated pipe to drain to daylight at
each end. Based on the profile, you can only drain to daylight one end.
Answer: The 8-in perforated pipe can drain to one side. Daylight to drain towards
stream buffer.

57.Question: Specification 00100 paragraph M states the Utility Contractor’s License is
not applicable. Please advise if form C-1 is part of the bid documents.
Answer: Form C-1 is not required to be submitted as part of the bid documents.

58.Question: Are the cubicles to be considered part of the furniture allowance?
Answer: All cubicles except those indicated in Volume IV — Supplemental Bid
Documents, Item 14, Construction Drawings under Exhibit A, are considered part of
the Owner-Directed Allowance. See also answer to Question 48.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time December 3, 2012, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of
20 .

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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DJEC

OWNER: FULTON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
141 PRYOR STREET SW, SUITE 6001
ATLANTA, GA 30303
CONTACT: SIMEON SOLOMERO JR.
PHONE: OFFICE (404) 612—7418
CELL (404) 630-8639
ARCH INEER: PRIME ENGINEERING, INC.
2715 NORTHSIDE PARKWAY NW

ALL WORK SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS INCLUDED IN THIS SET TITLED FUEL SYSTEM ADDITION ARE PREPARED BY PRIME ENGINEERING,
INC. (PRIME) AND SHALL BE INCORPORATED AS AN ADDENDUM TO AND INCLUDED WITH THE WORK SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS

INCLUDED IN THE SET TITLED AS NORTH FULTON MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS CENTER PREPARED BY POND & COMPANY (POND).

THE DRAWINGS PREPARED BY PRIME INCLUDE PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND DETAILS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE FUELING STATION INCLUDING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS, FUEL DISPENSERS, AND OVERHEAD CANOPY, PIPING,
ELECTRICAL POWER AND CONTROL SYSTEMS IN ADDITION TO MODIFICATIONS TO PAVING, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, AND
LANDSCAPING. THE WORK DESIGN BY PRIME IS NOT INCLUDED NOR A PART OF THE WORK DESIGNED BY POND. THE DRAWINGS
PREPARED BY PRIME ALSO INCLUDES WORK THAT ELIMINATES CERTAIN PORTIONS OF THE WORK INCLUDED IN THE DRAWINGS BY

DRAWING
NUMBER

DRAWING
TITLE

[ D | so0s12  |G-000 COVER
300 NORTHCREEK, SUITE 200 POND, BUT IN NO INSTANCE HAS PRIME MODIFIED THE DESIGN OR DRAWINGS PREPARED BY POND, AND ACCEPTS NO
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30327 RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY WORK SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS PREPARED BY POND. | D | sos2 |G-001 GENERAL INFORMATION
CONTACT: DICK DAVIS, P.E.
PHONE: (404) 425-7100 2. ALL WORK SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS, REGULATIONS, ORDINANCES, CODES, { O | s8osr2  |G-101 OVERALL SITE PLAN
AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS BEARING -ON THE CONDUCT OF THE WORK. D | 80812 |C-001 CIVIL LEGEND, NOTES & ABBREVIATIONS
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL OSHA STANDARDS. D g/08/12 | C-100 SCOPE REMOVAL PLAN
4 CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING AND PAYING FOR ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, FEES, ETC. D | swsn2 |C-201 SITE STAKING PLAN
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE AND FAMILIARIZE WITH THE BUILDING AND WORK PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF BID D 082 _| 202 UTILITY PLAN
) ) D 8/08/12 C-203 GRADING PLAN
5. ALL WORK SHALL BE LIMITED TO THAT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. NO ADDITIONAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT PRIOR o 1T o005 1c-301 PROFILES
WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. ANY ADDITIONAL WORK PERFORMED WITHOUT THE OWNERS CONSENT SHALL BE DONE AT THE |
CONTRACTOR'S SOLE EXPENSE. D | si0812 |C-401 CIVIL DETAILS SHEET 1
6. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, LOCATIONS, AND SIZES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF | D 8/08/12 | C-402 CIVIL DETAILS SHEET 2
ANY DISCREPANCY IMMEDIATELY. ' D 8/08/12 - |L-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITY. WORK AROUND EXISTING UTILITIES ) 8/08/12 M-001 MECHANICAL LEGEND, NOTES & ABBREVIATIONS
SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A MANNER THAT WILL AVOID DAMAGE TO THE UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR IS HELD ACCOUNTABLE FOR
1. THE PROJECT SHALL FULLY COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES: MAINTAINING AND PROTECTING EXISTING UTILITIES. D | 8812 |M-002 PROCESS FLOW DIAGRAM
D | so812 |M-101 FUELING PIPING PLAN
2. SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL STANDARD BUILDING CODE (INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE), 2006 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL SECURITY PROCEDURES REQUIRED BY OWNER WHILE ON SITE. ,
EDITION, WITH GEORGIA AMENDMENTS (2007, 2009, 2010) | D 8/08/12 | M-401 FUELING DETAILS - SHEET 1
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE OF OTHER PROJECTS ON THE SITE THAT ARE UNDER CONSTRUCTION. THEY SHALL COORDINATE T oousM402 FUELING DETAILS - SHEET 2
3. SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL STANDARD GAS CODE (INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE), 2006 ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SO AS NOT TO INTERRUPT OTHER PROJECT CONSTRUCTION ACTIMITIES. - e 1403 CANOPY AND GAS ISLAND PLAN AND ELEVATION
, IA AMEND , , , 2012 , , )
EDITION, WITH GEORGIA AMENDMENTS (2007, 2008, 2010, 2012) 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY ’STAGING' AREAS TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER AND 1" 01 ELECTRICAL LEGEND. NOTES & ABBREVIATIONS
4. SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL STANDARD MECHANICAL CODE (INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE), ENGINEER UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONTRACT WORK. 000 CONTROL DIAGRAN ’
D 8/08/12 -
2006 EDITION, WITH GEORGIA AMENDMENTS (2007, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2012) 12, ALL CONTRACTOR MATERIAL ORDERS FOR DELIVERY TO THE WORK SITE SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER. 100 L ECTRICAL SITE PLAN
, D 8/08/12 -
5. SOUTHERN BUILDING CODE CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL STANDARD PLUMBING CODE (INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE), 2006
SDTION, Wini GEORGIA AVENDMENTS, (2067, 2008, 2008, 2010, 2011 2012) 13, ?}1"& Tg%ﬁl;ASgggstSg&g%NRTgfé%’\%(.)RS, AND SUPPLIERS SHALL MAINTAIN ON SITE MSDS (MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS) FOR ALL = ——1E.101 FUEL CENTER RISER DIAGRAM AND PANEL SCHEDULE
D | 80812 |E-201 ELECTRICAL PLAN
6. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 2011 EDITION, WITH GEORGIA AMENDMENTS (2012) 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE ANY MATERIALS CONTAINING ASBESTOS OR OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.
. . . G ES TERIALS D 8/08/12 E-401 ELECTRICAL DETAILS
7. INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2007 EDITION, WITH GEORGIA AMENDMENTS (2010) 15.  ALL TRUCKS HAULING DEBRIS OR MATERIAL TO THE PROJECT SITE SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH TAILGATES WHICH SHUT TIGHTLY
AND DO NOT PERMIT DEBRIS TO SPILL FROM THE TAILGATE AREA. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL TRUCKS BE PERMITTED TO BE
8. INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, 2009 EDITION, WITH GEORGIA SUPPLEMENTS AND AMENDMENTS (2011, 2012) LOADED GREATER THAN LEGAL LIMIT OR HIGHER THAN THE SIDEBOARDS.
9. GEORGIA RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2007. 16. CONTRACTOR IS TO DISPOSE OF ANY CONTAMINATED SOIL IN A CERTIFIED LAND FILL.
10. GEORGIA ACCESSIBILITY CODE FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES, EFFECTIVE JUNE 25, 1997 17.  ENGINEER HAS NOT CONDUCTED ANY INVESTIGATION AS TO THE PRESENCE OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO ASBESTOS, LEAD PAINT, P.C.P.S, ETC. WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. THE ENGINEER WILL NOT ACCEPT
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE IDENTIFICATION AND/OR REMOVAL OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR FOR ANY EFFECT FROM IT'S
PRESENCE. IF ANY SUCH MATERIALS ARE FOUND IN THE PROJECT, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S
REPRSENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.
18. OPEN FLAME WELDING OR TORCH CUTTING OPERATIONS ARE PROHIBITED UNLESS ADEQUATE FIRE AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS HAVE
BEEN TAKEN AND THE PROCEDURE APPROVED.
19. STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE CONSTRAINED IN A MANNER TO PREVENT MOVEMENT RESULTING FROM WIND CONDITIONS IN LEGEND
EXCESS OF 10 KNOTS.
20. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE CENTERLINES OF PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
21 PROJECT CLEANUP SHALL INCLUDE A 'VACUUM—CLEAN' INTERIOR SPACE WITH RESTORATION OF ALL DAMAGED SURFACES AND
ITEMS TO A "LIKE NEW’ CONDITION.
INDICATES SHEET INCLUDED IN THIS ISSUE
22. CONTRACTOR TO GUARANTEE ALL WORK FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM DATE OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.
REVISION NUMBER
23. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ENGINEER WITH A SET AS—BUILT DOCUMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACT. ATEST ISSUE
24. THIS PROJECT INCLUDES CONSTRUCTION OF A FUEL ISLAND AND PARKING CANOPY.
TAL | ICATIO
SECTION OR DETAIL NUMBER
X\ TITLE
\x)< SCALE: X" = X-X"
SHEET NUMBER
SHEET_IDENTIFICATION
SECTION OR DETAIL NUMBER
. N X
DESCRIPTION
wsx<
; ' SHEET NUMBER
| |
i ]

PROJECT:

| © 2012 PRIME ENGINEERING, INC.

FUELING SYSTEM ADDITION

for
NORTH FULTON MAINTENARCE

ISSUED FOR 30% REVIEW
ISSUED FOR 100% REVIEW
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DESIGNED BY

| A
B

| which are 30 by 42 inches. These scales,

| noted hereon, are hereby changed by the |

| ratio of the overall sheet dimensions of |
| the print to corresponding dimensions |

CHECKED BY

| of the original drawing. This drawing is
| the property of PRIME ENGINEERING,

| INCORPORATED and is not to be

‘Hreproduced or copied in whole or in

DRAWING SCALE

| PROJECT NUMBER

| part, It is only to be used for the project |
| and site specifically identified herein |
| and is not to be used on any other

| project. it is to be returned upon

DRAWING NUMBER
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| Scales, as stated hereon, are valid on the |[*

| original drawing; the dimensions of
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6 7 8 9
o oceoare N e STING SROPOSE 1. grgﬁscT:gSé%cgongmgLS?T%yPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CITY OF ROSWELL AND FULTON COUNTY REGULATIONS FOR THE
ASPH  ASPHALT IPF IRON PIN FOUND
IPS IRON PIN SET ASPHALT 2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM/TO FENCE LINES, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, BACK OF CURB, CENTERLINE OF UTILITY,
B & S BELL & SPIGOT IRRIG  IRRIGATION CENTERLINE OF MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN, CENTERLINE OF ROAD, OR FACE OF BUILDING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
B BUILDING LINE JB JUNCTION BOX BENCHMARK Dy
BOC  BOTTOM OF CURB 3. ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN IS PROVIDED ACCORDING TO SURVEY PERFORMED BY
LF LINEAR FEET BOLLARD o o LONG ENGINEERING INC. DATED JUNE 16, 2006, INCLUDING BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY OF NORTH FULTON
CB CATCH BASIN LP LIGHT POLE HEALTH CENTER BY TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM DESIGN, INC. DATED APRIL 25, 2002 AND SIGNED BY DANIEL S. MAHAN
¢ CENTERLINE BUILDING 77T TITT7 77777 RLS NO. 2275, JOB NUMBER 0203.05. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
CF CUBIC FEET MIN MINIMUM LLLL YIIIY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DIFFERING CONDITION.
CJ CONTROL JOINT MH MANHOLE o o
CcO CLEAN OUT CENTERLINE " e 4. THE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AS INDICATED IN NOTE 3 MAY HAVE CHANGED DUE TO STOCKPILING OF DIRT FROM
CONC  CONCRETE N/A  NOT APPLICABLE . - . - — OTHER SOURCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.
CMP  CORRUGATED METAL PIPE NiC NOT IN CONTRACT CONCRETE a4 e . a
oIA DIAMETER NTS NOT TO SCALE 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DAILY AND DURING PROLONGED
o DROP. INLET ON CENTER CONCRETE LIGHT POLE > PERIODS OF CONTINUOUS RAINFALL EVENTS TO ENSURE THAT ALL CONTROLS ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. DAMAGED
Sip DUGHILE RON PIPE 8CD oBTssD'\:: SAMETER CONTROLS SHALL BE REPLACED BY THE END OF THE WORKDAY. SEE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN SHEETS
OF OVER FLOW CONCRETE STAIRS & LANDING L N /A C-104, C—105, C—106, AND C—107 ON THE POND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS DATED: NOVEMBER 18, 2011.
E ELECTRICAL o |
ey EXPANSION JOINT BIY POST INDICATOR VALVE CONTROL JOINT N/A e 6. ALL REQUIRED SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE POND CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, DATED:
EMER  EMERGENCY PVC  POLY VINYL CHLORIDE NOVEMBER 18, 2011, SHALL BE PROVIDED, INSTALLED, AND MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.
EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT CONTOURS (MAJOR) ~ ————— OO 1000 INITIAL PHASE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE.
ELEV ~ ELEVATION R RADIUS
EQUIP EQUIPMENT RCP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADEQUATELY MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL A VIABLE STAND OF GRASS HAS
EXIST  EXISTING R/W  RIGHT OF WAY CONTOURS (INTERMEDIATE) ————— 1002~ = = e = —1002 BEEN ESTABLISHED AND IS IN HEALTHY CONDITION.
REQD REQUIRED
FF FINISH FLOOR CONTROL POINT A N/A 8. CONTRACTOR TO ASSURE ALL EXISTING TOPS OF MANHOLES AND VALVE BOXES ARE RAISED AND/OR LOWERED TO BE
FIN FINISHED SSMH  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
F;j E?EET HYDRANT S/W  SIDEWALK CREEK CENTERLINE
F 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THE COPIES OF THE NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) TO THE ENGINEER
FW  FIRE WATER T T N DEMOLITION AREA N/A /) BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS AND THE NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. THE
G NATURAL GAS T0C  TOP OF CURB ] CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO SIGN THE NOI AS OPERATOR. NO SITE WORK WILL COMMENCE UNTIL SEVEN DAYS
Gl GRATE INLET ™ TOP OF WALL ELEVATION EARTH N /A R AFTER THE NOI HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
GO RENASR R TYP TYPICAL ELECTRIC METER BOX 7 N/A 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH ALL NEW PAVEMENT FLUSH WITH EXISTING.
GM GAS. METER
8{38 SHEE&DSQ%D OTHERWISE CLECTRIC TRANSEORMER PAD < N /A 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS AND TO
HW HEADWALL o DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND DITCHES.
VC VERTICAL CURVE L evpANSION IAINT NI
D INSIDE DIAMETER EXPANSION JOINT N/A 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL COORDINATES AND DIMENSIONAL INFORMATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. BRING ANY
W DOMESTIC WATER CENCE y . DIFFERING CONDITION WITH LAYOUT TO ATTENTION OF ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.
IE INVERT ELEVATION ‘ .
W/ WITH 13. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND DEPTHS OF SOME UTILITIES ARE UNKNOWN.
FIRE HYDRANT X% ) 9 ADDITIONAL UTILITIES MAY EXIST AT THE SITE WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING INSTALLATION OF ALL NEW UTILITIES WITH THOSE THAT ARE EXISTING. IF
GAS LINE G . G . EXISTING PRESSURIZED UTILITIES (SUCH AS WATER MAINS) ARE IN CONFLICT WITH NEW GRAVITY SYSTEM, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE OFFSETS TO EXISTING PRESSURIZED UTILITIES TO REMEDY THE PROBLEM.
GRASS N A . ~ . e . Vs . BV . NV . £ . v
/ 14, CONSTRUCTION SITES SHALL BE KEPT NEAT AND FREE OF TRASH.
GROUT 082626909596969696960 ,
nnnnnnnnnn 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR LAYDOWN AREA, OFFICES, PARKING
GUARDRAIL B - AND STORAGE FACILITIES. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING STRUCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.
GUY WIRE e N/A 16. A COPY OF THE NOI AND A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE POSTED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IN A
PROMINENT PLACE FOR PUBLIC VIEWING.
IRON PIN FOUND o N/A
17. UPON SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE PROJECT SITE AND ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER,
OVERHEAD POWER , = \ N/A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) OF PERMIT COVERAGE FOR THE PROJECT. THIS
. NOT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE APPROPRIATE OFFICE OF THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
POWER POLE o ]
18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY FULTON COUNTY BEFORE A UTILITY TIE-IN IS TO BE MADE. THE NOTIFICATION SHALL
PROPERTY LINE BE A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE DATE THAT TAPPING THE LINE IS REQUIRED.
—— 19. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY
DIFFERING CONDITION.
SWCB DWCB Pl
_—& ] SANITARY SEWER S : S : 20. WARNING TAPE SHALL BE PROVIDED ABOVE ALL BURIED PIPES OR WIRES PER EARTHWORK SPECIFICATION.
(Cs NSEE 5 v@ﬁ'c’;\j (8 é&%ﬁr—:a vﬁu‘g) PE&E%.AL CURE INLET SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE O ® 21. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITTING FEES AND COORDINATION WITH OWNER FOR PERMITS.
) SEWER CLEAN OUT o0 L0
DI JB SSMH SIGN e —o—
= *—\@ GENERAL SITE AND EARTHWORK NOTES
— SILT FENCE N/A
. 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES BEFORE WORK SHALL BEGIN. UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREIN ARE
DROP INLET ~ JUNCTION BOX SAN. SEWER  FIRE HYRDRANT SPOT ELEVATION 1000 APPROXIMATE.  ALL UTILITIES MAY NOT BE SHOWN.
STORM GRATE INLET 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND
s DITCHES. NATURAL FLOW OF SURROUNDING WATERS SHALL NOT BE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.
STORM JUNCTION BOX O 3. ALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE VARIOUS STRUCTURES AND UTILITY LINES INDICATED
SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS. GRADING SHALL BE
STORM SEWER AS INDICATED, AND SHALL PRODUCE A FINISHED SURFACE WITH NO PONDING OF WATER, READY TO RECEIVE PLANTING
LEPHONE PEDESTAL o MATERIALS OR GRASSING.
4. ALL TOPSOIL AND EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN AN APPROVED AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION. EXCESS
STONE FOR CONSTRUCTION N/A OR UNUSABLE TOPSOIL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE IN A MANNER THAT IS LEGAL AND CONSISTENT WITH ALL
ENTRANCE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND STORED AT AN APPROVED
INLET PROTECTION HAY BAILS N/A >< LOCATION.
WATER VALVE . . 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY DISPLAY THE LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION AND IN PLAIN VIEW FROM THE THOROUGHFARE.
WATER LINE . / . . .
W W 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION WASTE AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE IN
WATER METER w o A MANNER THAT IS LEGAL AND CONSISTENT WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.
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SCOPE MODIFICATIONS:

1. GREEN HOUSES, SIDEWALKS TO GREEN HOUSES, CANOPIES OVER LOOP ROAD, AND BETWEEN GREEN HOUSES ELIMINATED FROM
ORIGINAL PROJECT SCOPE. OFFICE BUILDING AND SIDEWALK CANOPY TO REMAIN.

2. ELIMINATE 180 L.F. OF CURB AND GUTTER ON NORTH SIDE OF LOOP ROAD BETWEEN OFFICE BUILDING AND DUMPSTER PAD
ENCLOSURE, AND 88 L.F. OF CURB AND GUTTER, FOR INSTALLATION OF FUEL CENTER, AND ADDITIONAL DRIVE ISLE.

3. ELIMINATE 2,050 S.F. OF HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT ON THE LOOP ROAD.

ELETE SINGLE WING
CATCH BASIN FROM PROJECT SCOPE.
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NOTES:

1. SEE SHEETS G-001 AND C-001 FOR GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS.
2. ALL DIMENSIONS MEASURED FROM THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. THE POSITION OF PROPOSED FEATURES STAKED BY COORDINATES SHALL BE CHECKED RELATIVE TO OTHER PROPOSED AND EXISTING
FEATURES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER FOR
RESOLUTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF AFFECTED IMPROVEMENTS.

4, ANY REFERENCE TO "DESIGN BY OTHERS® SHALL MEAN DESIGN AND ENGINEERING SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY QUALIFIED, ENGINE<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>